
From: Luis Izzo [mailto:Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2017 3:09 PM 
To: Chambers - Dean DP 

Cc: AMOD; Kyle Scott; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 'Michael Harmer'; 'David 
Bates'; 'Matt Galbraith'; 'Andrew Crabb'; 'Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au'; Emily Slaytor; Chambers - 

Hatcher VP; 'Christopher Nowland' 

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award - programming and related matters 

 
Dear Ms Wong 

 

I understand that Mr Nowland will email your chambers this afternoon with the agreed 

programming for the hearing commencing on 30 October 2017, confirming the witnesses 

required for cross-examination and the matters to be covered on the relevant hearing 

days. 

 

Whilst our office has not yet been able to formulate a precise order of witnesses, we 

anticipate being in a position to provide a draft order by early next week.  

 

Attached to this email are ABI/NSWBC and TCC’s objections to the evidence of Mr Gavin 

Girling. These objections were unable to be resolved with the ASAA and remain 

outstanding. I understand that Mr Nowland will convey the ASAA’s response to the 

objections later this afternoon. 

 

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

Luis Izzo 
Director 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  

Dir: +612 9458 7640 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0408 109 622  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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